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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Saturday, 20 April :

To: Julie Inman Grant

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 2237 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 2:45:12 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: Media Oescm

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 2237 New Results
help@meltwater.com

<OD> Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 2237

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

8 2237 results
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% @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa m

s 22

@tweetinjules @elonmusk No, only a
handful of narcissists who wants to control it all. They can easily be
defeated if people were only willing to do stand together.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules




m @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa
s 22

- @tweetinjules @elonmusk To which Gulag will they send
us first?

tweetinjules, eetinjules
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: ril 2024 2:46 PM
To:

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

B 2237 results
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@ @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa
3

s 22

@tweetinjules @elonmusk No, only a
handful of narcissists who wants to control it all. They can easily be
defeated if people were only willing to do stand together.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

M @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa
@tweetinjules @elonmusk To which Gulag will they send
us first?

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: i 42:46 PM
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
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822 @ OzraeliAvi @tweetinjules @elonmusk No, only a

handful of narcissists who wants to control it all. They can easily be
defeated if people were only willing to do stand together.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

M @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa
tweetinjules @elonmusk To which Gulag will they send
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

822 @OzraeliAvi @tweetinjules @elonmusk No, only a

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
Sent: 0 April 2024 2:46 PM
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

s 22 @tweetinjules @elonmusk No, only a

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
Sent: Saturday, 20 April 2024 2:45 PM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 2237 New Results

help@meltwater.com
<O> Meltwater
Searches
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 2237

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

R 2237 results
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only a handful of narcissists who wants to control it all. They

can easily be defeated if people were only willing to do stand
together.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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@ 8 wilko @digitalnomadsa

Dtweetinjules @elonmusk To which Gulag will
they send us first?
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: pril 2024 2:45 PM

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
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@ & wilko @digitalnomadsa
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

@tweetinjules @elonmusk To which Gulag will
they send us first?

s 22

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: April 2024 2:45 PM

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
.‘g’_‘
e [T —"

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
Sent: j iL 2024 2:47 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 579 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:45:46 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 579 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

CO> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

B s79results
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fs & wilko @digitalnomadsa

censoring comments for a show about censoring of tweets. Irony?
https://t.co/tzFIVIpyxL ; Elon Musk is threatening to sue Australia after
the eSafety commissioner forced his platform X to remove a post that
was allegedly harmful to a transgender activist.
https://t.co/IMyJZhq9zp

eSafety commissioner




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



eSafety FOI 24199

Doc 10/17
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

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

. 579 results Back to top
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m @ Wilko @digitalnomadsa 173

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
Sent: Friday, 5 April 20 :
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
help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

B 579 resuits
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
Sent: j ril 2024 2:46 PM
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

Sent: j i 46 PM

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
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2024 2:46 PM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 579 New Results

help@meltwater.com
P@ Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
. 579 results Back to top
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%{ ® wiiko @digitainomadsa N

censoring comments for a show about censoring of tweets.
Irony? https://t.co/tzFIVIpyxL ; Elon Musk is threatening to sue
Australia after the eSafety commissioner forced his platform X
to remove a post that was allegedly harmful to a transgender
activist. https://t.co/IMyJZhq9zp

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

B Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

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

Help Center m

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
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Name Position title

Julie Inman-Grant eSafety Commissioner
s 47E(c), s 47F

Ii





